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PACI944.0ORG SERVING THE INTERESTS OF POLISH AMERICANS SINCE 1944
INVOICE
TO: National Organizations
FROM: PAC National Treasurer
DATE: April 30, 2024
RE: Invoice for 2024 PAC Fees

(a

(b

National Organizations:
a. National Member Organizations with membership:

Dues

Below 10,000 $ 500
From 10,000 to 20,000 $1,000
20,000 to 30,000 $1,500

30,000 to 50,000 $2,500

50,000 to 100,000 $3,750

Over 100,000 $5,000

b. National Organizations that joined the PAC under the category of Significant Support
of Polish American Causes: $2,500.00.

AMOUNT DUE: 2024 National Organization Dues $

Option #1: To pay by PAYPAL, please add $10 fee per $300 increments.
Option #2: To pay by check or money order payable to:
POLISH AMERICAN CONGRESS.
Mail to: Polish American Congress
c/o Micheline I. Jaminski, National Treasurer
984 N. Milwaukee Avenue
Chicago, IL 60642

PAYMENT DUE JUNE 15, 2024

Please enclose copy of this form with payment.

If paying by PAYPAL, please email both sides of this form to: micheline-jaminski@prcua.org



Please update the following and return to National Treasurer with dues payment.

NATIONAL ORGANIZATION:
Website:

Mailing address:

2024 OFFICERS AND NATIONAL DIRECTORS

NAME TITLE* PHONE EMAIL ADDRESS

*PLEASE INCLUDE OFFICE AND NATIONAL DIRECTOR(S)




